OROGERS ARENA...

Welcome to Rogers Arena! The following conditions are in place to ensure that you enjoy a safe and memorable experience.

The maximum number of participants on ice is 20 people including goalies, coaches and officials.

The maximum number of spectators is 2 spectators per participant. Spectators are to be seated in designated seats to ensure physical distancing. Spectators will not be permitted access to dressing rooms or other restricted areas.

Check-in at registration is open 20 minutes prior to the start of your ice session. Participants are encouraged to arrive ready to play, in their gear. There is no warm-up or dryland space available on site. Participant warm-up is not permitted on site.

Self-assessment for COVID-19 symptoms/pre-screen questionnaire is mandatory prior to attending any ice session. If answering yes to any of the self-assessment questions, you will not be permitted access and attendance to the session is not permitted.

By entering Rogers Arena, you agree and acknowledge:

- 1. You do not have a fever and are not experiencing any symptoms of illness.
- 2. In the past 14 days, you have not been in contact with a suspected or confirmed case of COVID-19.
- 3. In the past 14 days, you have not been advised to self-quarantine by Public Health Officials.
- 4. It is required you wear a face covering in all common areas
- 5. Maintain physical distance of 6 ft. (2 meters)

Dressing Room capacity is noted on the entrance to each dressing room and seating locations within each dressing room are identified. Washrooms are available in the dressing rooms, but showers are not available.

To mitigate the spread of COVID-19 on the ice surface, full equipment including helmets with cages/shields must be worn by all players at all times. All participants must adhere to appropriate hygiene protocols including

- Practice proper handwashing protocols prior to playing and going on the ice. Hand sanitizer is required prior to entry.
- Follow proper respiratory etiquette including coughing and sneezing into your elbow or shoulder.
- Avoid touching your face, eyes, nose and mouth.
- Do not spit.

No participants are allowed on the ice surface until the ice has been resurfaced and the Olympia doors have been closed.

Benches have designated seating to ensure physical distancing.

Water bottles have designated spots on the benches to ensure physical distancing.

Penalty bench and timekeeper bench is closed.

Drills must be designed with Provincial guidelines in place (i.e. no contact or battle drills)

Scrimmages are permitted to a maximum 4-on-4 play to limit incidental contact.

There will be no outside food and beverage permitted inside Roges Arena, with the exception of players'/skaters' water bottles.

No In/Out Privileges. Re-entry is not permitted if you exit the arena during the ice session.

Following the completion of your session, you will have 15 minutes to exit the arena. Loitering is not permitted on property.

All skaters <u>must</u> be the age of majority or older to participate or have a responsible guardian of the age of majority or older with the skater at all times.

Ice sessions are for casual skating, casual hockey of a recreational nature and/or league hockey practices (but not, for clarity, league hockey games). The sale of tickets of admission to attend as a participant or a spectator is strictly prohibited

Each user group will have a representative provided by the user group at the entrance to the arena to direct and supervise the group and ensure facility rules are followed.

User groups must submit an approved COVID-19 safety plan (ViaSport Return to Sport Guidelines).

Rogers Arena reserves the right to eject any participant whose presence or conduct is deemed objectionable.